

Niloufar Moghaddami Khomami

University Assistant Professor

DoB: 1986-10-21 ■ Marital Status: Married ■



📞 (+98)9122072774

✉ n.moghaddami@alzahra.ac.ir

📍 Women Research Center, Alzahra University, Tehran, Iran, Tehran, Iran

📞 09122072774

Profile Summary

Researcher and lecturer in the fields of international human rights, international family law and comparative law studies

Language

English : Proficient

Projects

Editing and writing the UPR Report of United Kingdom 2024

For: The Institute For Protection of Women Rights

Speech, "the civilizational role of women in Islam", Pakistan 2024


For: Consulate General of the Islamic Republic of Iran - Karachi

Speech, "fighting violation against Gazan women and children", Sri Lanka 2023

For: Consulate General of the Islamic Republic of Iran - Colombo

speech "Women's Human Rights; How they destroy the family"; Nairobi, Kenya 2024

Social Network

 niloufar-moghaddami-khomami-3a474910b

 Niloufar-Moghaddami-Khomami-2

Education

Bachelor of Law 2005 - 2009

Branch: General

Institute/University: Tehran University

Tehran, Iran

GPA: 17.32

Master of Law 2010 - 2013

Branch: Family Law

Institute/University: Imam Sadiq University

Tehran, Iran

GPA: 18.71

PhD in Law 2013 - 2020

Branch: Public International

Institute/University: Allameh Tabatabaie University

Tehran, Iran

GPA: 17.39

Work Experience

Prof Assistant January 2024 - Present

Alzahra University

Tehran, Iran

Women and Family Deputy July 2022 - Present

Human Rights and Citizenship Rights Tinktank of Imam Sadiq University

Tehran, Iran

Project Manager November 2021 - Present

Contemporary jurisprudence office of seminaries

Tehran, Iran

New Criterion of Effective Control in International Law; Case Study of Gaza Conflict 2023-2024

February 2024

Publisher: Quarterly Journal of "Government and Law" (QGL)

Link: https://qgl.lri.ir/article_188436.html?lang=en

Interpretation of Public Order and Ethics in free Access to Media Information from the Perspective of International Law

October 2022

Publisher: Communication Research

Link:

https://cr.iribresearch.ir/article_254612_b24118d01fb08e2b7d165d34a2ec642b.pdf

Studying the Philosophical and Legal nature of Family Institution in the International bill of Human Rights

December 2021

Publisher: Women's Strategic Studies

Link: https://www.jwss.ir/article_146186.html

The Impact of the Emergency Legal Framework on Russia's confrontation with the Covid-19

October 2020

Publisher: Bi-quarterly Journal of Human and Citizenship Rights

Link: https://hcr.isu.ac.ir/article_76482.html

Problems of drafting and revising laws and regulations in the Iranian legal system and examining its historical roots with a comparative approach

November 2020

Publisher: Human Rights and Citizenship

Link: https://hcr.isu.ac.ir/article_76255.html

Fundamental Challenges of the Islamic Republic of Iran in the Face of 'the 2030 Agenda for Sustainable Development

May 2019

Publisher: The Quarterly Journal of Islamic Government

Link: https://mag.rcipt.ir/article_99604.html

Supporting the Right of Family Unity and Reunification within the framework of international refugee law: A Reflection on Practice and Theory

2019

Publisher: Comparative law Research Quarterly

Link: <http://clr.modares.ac.ir/article-20-27896-en.html>